
LABORATORIES LIMITED
GIN - L24240MH1992PLG128651

'UJALA HOUSE', Ramakrishna Mandir Road, Kondivita, Andheri (East), Mumbai - 400 059.
o Tel.: 6689 2800 0 Fax: 6689 2805 0 e-mail : info@jyothy.com 0 www.jyothylaboratories.com

To,

UJALA

April 20, 2019

SSE Limited
Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers,
Dalal Street,
Mumbai - 400023
Security Code: 532926

National Stock Exchange of India Limited
Exchange Plaza, Sandra Kurla Complex,
Sandra (East),
Mumbai - 400051
Symbol: JYOTHYLAB

Sub: Intimation under Regulation 39(3) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure

Requirements) Regulations, 2015

Dear Sirl Madam,

Pursuant to Regulation 39(3) of the SESI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)

Regulations, 2015, we wish to inform you that Mis. Link Intime India Private Limited, the Registrar

and Share Transfer Agent (RTA) has intimated the Company on April 20, 2019 regarding receipt of

request from the following shareholder for issuance of duplicate share certificate(s) in lieu of the

original share certificate reported to be lost, details whereof are mentioned herein below:

Name of the Folio No. Certificate Distinctive No. No. of Shares
Shareholder No. From To
SUDESH GUPTA 0001138 96559 161310906 161310980 75

This is for your information and record.

Thanking you,

Yours faithfully,

For JYOTHY LAB.OR~RIES LIMITED

r'8h~S.'~
, ,

Shreyas Trivedi
Head - Legal & Company Secretary

Encl.: As above



Secretarial JLL

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:
Subject:
Attachments:

Dear Team,

instamisreports@linkintime.co.in
Saturday, 20 April, 20194:01 AM

Shreyas Trivedi; Secretarial JLL
suman.shetty@linkintime.co.in; udaya.rao@linkintime.co.in
Stop Transfer Intimation under Regulation 39(3) of SEBI LODR (2015)
ID6829.pdf

As per the Regulation 39(3) of SEBI (Listing obligations and disclosure requirement), Regulation 2015, we are sending herewith information pertaining to Stop
Transfer which we have already noted in our database. Please find attached letter received from the Investor.

Ltlent J"'Jamc : Jyomy Laoorawncs LlmltCU

Stop Transfer Date Folio No Name Certificate No. Distinctive No. No. of Shares Reason

19 Apr 2019 0001138 SUDESH GUPTA 96559 161310906- 161310980 75 Lost By Holder

Regards
Link Intime India Pvt Ltd.

This is an auto generated report.
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Dare - 08-0ct-2018 1626 Page:
Sharekhan Limited

DP ID-IN300513 ,
Plot No 10'12. Devidayal Compound Next to Crompton & Greaves, Kanjurmarg (E), Mumbai 400042

Tel 91-22-61151111 Fax. 91-22-67481891 EmaillD. dpcall@sharekhan.com

STATEMENT OF HOLDINGS - VALUATION

82992086-SUDESF1 BALA

P.,904 RAMPR;;STHA GREEN SECTOR 7

VAl SHAll EXTENSION L ESAHIBABAD

GHAZIABAD

GHAZIABAD UTTAR PRADESH

201010

919868431.13:6

Ace Type :Res'dent

Sub-Type: Ordinary

Ace Category Non House Beneficiary

Status :Active

ISIN

1;\l'~U~.\lll .~()

INI'·!·\S,\U IUi.\

ISIN Oesc

(1\ .\'1'1 U\1iTED EQ Fl,' 1'-

·\SIlUK U:YL\NU Li\lITED E(j NLW IV RE.

llNDI:\) LIMiTED EQ

.,.JU.lARAT GAS LiMITED EQ NEW FV RS 10/·

U\1!rED IQ

YES BA':K U\HIT:D IQ NEW FV RS. 1·

Hid Oesc Qty Price Valuation

Ij~ndlng Ih:ma 74 295.20 2 L~44&U

Ikndknlry 300 I07.?5 32J25UO

IkncflCiar) 100 40.70 4.0iO(j()

Bcndiciary !()()() 61090 61

Bcndlciar) 255 56AO i 4.3820()

13<'lIdicimy 15 5.i51l0U

688671.80

'''End of Report ...

Any a'i'screpancy In (he statement should brought to notice of Sharef<han Lirnlted

>VIti" ) monti) from Ille date of Ille slatemetll

. Sharekl1an Limited

(Depository Division)

Depositor; Participant Sign & Seal

Printed by' 28885 on 08-0cl·2018



Cf:lrtlflcate No: 90730000061032

Certified that a MARRIAGE BE'PNEEN

GOPA!. KfSHAH SINGHAL S/o RAMESHV1IAR DASS and JAL PVARI

Rio 3062 HANUMAN MANDIR WAll GAll OARVA GANJ OARYA GAN.k Deth! 110002 lndm

DOB' 04/0711962.

SUDt:SH BALI'. 0/0 RAMESHWAR DAYAL GUPTA and RA,\ilMESH KUMARI
Rio 3962 HANUMAN MAND!R WAll GAU DARVA GANJ DARVA GANJ DARIYA GANJ Delhi
110002 India

0013 :3010011964.

boon solemnizoo at SHAPURJAT DELHI on 14/I)4f1918 acc:Ordlinal0 tha custom practice

(1) SURESH CHAND SINGHAL, S/D/o RAfJESHWAR DASS Rio 3062 HANUMAN MANDIR WAll GAll DARYA
DARIYA GANJ Delhi 110002Inol<l.

RAJINDER PRASAD SINGHAL S/O/o RAMESWAR DASS Rio 3062 HA.~UMANMANDIR WAll Gf'lll DARYA
OARIYA GANJ Delhi 110002 I/'Idls.

has b&9n 00 25101/2019 at !he Office of Officer, K.otwa!i, Dist.rict Centr11l! at 14.
110002 DeIhl, on lhe bam~ of particulars furnished in thls office

Slglnalure of Ihe Groom

Signature of the Bride

1. Tlli& CllftiflCllle is \18110 lIll peT InfOfFllilloon Techl'lOlogy Act 2000 as amemled from twnl:! to time.

2. The Autoomloty of Ih·is documoot s.llOl.lkloo l/oof19l1 lid A<'iY di5Cfepancy in me delail$ on thi$ d\)i::;UiT",~nl
whIlfl compared to ll~ llvlli!lablo on tt~~e rel'ld..Ys it lIWlil~d.

3. Tile Ol"llJll of checlling the Iegilill'laCy ill on the l.ISarS of this OOromenl.

4. In ClJlSe of <lny d~0pancy p!alliSl3 Worm the aulhority il>1!iwl'llJ tlliG CIlfti!icat!!.
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